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Sabject: Additional Information to Jamesbury Corp. 10 CFR=21" " ~ — -
Notice Dated April j\B, 1980

_ Dear Mr. Grier:

Pe~ my telcon with Mr. McGaughy of the N.R.C. on April 24, 1980~
——— the following additional information is being submitted to better defmg_____
the problem, its extent and the measures taken and to be taken by
—— ——Jamesbury Corp. - - _

As you know, on April 1€, 1980 Jamesbury was informed by Bechtel-Corp.
that a ASME Code Class 2, 3" 8226 EX Model A Wafer—sphere valve
- leaked to atmosphere thru one of the flange bolt holes during pre operational
~ Systems testing. Subsequently; Jamesbury has reviewed all Nuclear
orders for similar type and size valves. Project Management is contacting

. the Customers and raquestmg return of the valves to Jamesbury for re-
""hydrosta ic testing: — e : -

The valves are:

w ——— —
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Jamesbury Order Quantity Customer Susqguehanna
""" T R e —rem—— - =Units T & 2
NC=-21304-03 8* Bechtel PP&L
NC-21305-08 — ——=---=-g* —Bechtel PP&L - w
NC-40000-01 4* Bechtel PP&L ey
NC-48856-10 g** Cemm. Ed. Byron
NC-48856~11 - Comm, £d. Byron
NC-48857-10 o Comm, Ed. Braidwood
NC=-48857-11 , ang Comm. Ed. Braidwood

* valves installed, but unit not operational

** valves not installed
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In addition, Jamesbury will not ship any 3" 8226 EX Wafer-sphere valves
until the cause of this problem is determined and that the appropriate
positive corrective actions have been taken and implemented.

If you require any additional information or if | can be of any further
assistance, please contact me at (617) 852-0200 extension 2244,

Very truly yours,

JAMESBURY CORP.

[, Fyim

F.W. Kreuzinger
Quality Assurance Manager

FWK:hp V/

cc:  Mr. V. Steelo, Director
Office of Inspection & Enforcement
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555



